

MEETING AGENDA AND MINUTES

April 13th, 2015

Action Items (To mark an Action Item completed, select the checkbox (double-click), right-click, and select checkmark.)



Attendees

Present:

- Claire Garand
- Andy Saylor
- Austin Longo
- Jack Pierce
- Chris Bell

Attending as guests:

- Zack Lamb
- Connor Davis
- Sam Volin
- Alex Tsankov

Agenda

1. Discussion of 2015-03 - CU Compute Offerings Position Statement
 - a. Andy will incorporate his comments and send out within a couple days
 - b. Chris will wait a week and send a call for a vote
2. Data Mining Presentation
 - a. Zack Lamb
 - b. Connor Davis
 - c. Discussion
 - i. Example:
 - ii. What should OIT focus resources on?
 1. Security
 2. Do they know what they're talking about?
 - iii. What relationships do we want reviewed?
 1. Demographics and Opinions
 - iv. Survey to GDS to get their perspective
3. Open Data at CU
 - a. Also important to CUSG
 - i. Example: Bill's Database
 - b. A Possible theme for Next year
 - i. What can OIT do to help

- ii. At least make the OIT data accessible as an example
- 4. CUFCQ
 - a. Sam Volin
 - b. Alex Tsankov
 - c. <http://cufcq.com>
- 5. Action Items:
 - a. Fix this: Our web site is impossible to find
 - b. Group branding!
 - c. QR Code?
- 6. NEXT MEETING: Friday, May 1, 12:30
 - a. Web site
 - b. Dan Jones
 - i. Wifi follow up
 - ii. Accessibility efforts overview
 - c. Summer plans and the next